

From: [Chris Moore](#)
To: [Court Of Appeals Filings](#)
Cc: [Andi Dunkle](#); [Will Lewis](#); [Victoria Kepes](#); jfarnsworth@gsm.com; ["Clay@hopkinsfirm.com"](mailto:Clay@hopkinsfirm.com)
Subject: Case 2021-001342, Bennett v. ACS Primary Care Physicians-Southeast P.C.
Date: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 5:14:00 PM
Attachments: Respondent's Motion for Extension - Bennett.pdf
2.9.22 ltr clerk re mot to consolidate.pdf
Importance: High

***** EXTERNAL EMAIL:** This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. ***

Attached for filing and service please find Respondent's first motion for extension of time to file respondent's initial brief and designation of matter to be included in the record on appeal. By copy of this email I am providing a copy to opposing counsel.

Also attached for filing and service is a letter to the Clerk regarding Appellant's pending motion to consolidate.

Respectfully,



CHRIS MOORE

RICHARDSON, THOMAS, HALTIWANGER,
MOORE & LEWIS, LLC
P.O. BOX 3810
FLORENCE, SC 29502
P: 803.281.8147 F: 803.632.8263

richardsonthomas.com